From: Maurice Parkinson

Sent: 05 March 2014 23:14

To: +Comm Agriculture Public Email

Subject: Attendance by the Antrim and District Angling Association at the Committee for Agriculture
and Rural Development re the Reservoirs Bill

| refer to the invitation of the Committee for the Association to make a short presentation re
the Reservoirs Bill.

Gerry Wilson a member of our management committee and myself will be in attendance.
The presentation will refer in the main to the following:-

A. Para 1. Definition of a controlled reservoir.

B. Para 6. Role of reservoir manager.

C. Para 14. Fees: registration and administration.

D. Para 16. Offences: registration.

E. Para 20. Requirements for high risk and medium risk reservoirs.
F. Para 35. Offences: supervision, inspection, record keeping.

G. Para 40. Commissioning of construction engineer.

H. Para 41. Supervision of relevant works and and reservoir safety by construction engineer.
I. Para 49. Offences: construction or alteration.

J. Para 53. Flood plan regulations.

K. Para 69. Department power to arrange taking of safety measures.
Financial impact of the bill.

Human rights issue.

Equality issues.

Regards.

Maurice Parkinson, Chairman of the Antrim and District Angling Association



